Atlantic Engineering Services Inc.

207 WOODVILLE ROAD ~ FALMOUTH, MAINE 04105 / PHONE - FAX (207) 878-2918

ECO MAINE December 13, 2012
64 BLUEBERRY ROAD
PORTLAND, ME 04105

Attn Kevin Trytek

Re Storage Shelves AES Job #1682
Dear Kevin

As to the above project | have done a visual inspection of the fabrications as to materials, welding
and bolted connections and find them all to meet the design requirements as | specified for this
project. All fabrications and site welding was performed by the Cianbro Corp which is an AISC
certified fabricator and | have attached their AISC Certificate. '

I hope this will meet with the requirements of the Portland Building Department as to the structural
steel fabrication and installation. -

If you need more please fell free to call

Sincerely A Wiy,
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